
 

 
 

  
  Shropshire Council 

Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 

Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Monday, 15 January 2024 

 
 
Committee:  

Licensing Act Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Tuesday, 23 January 2024 
Time: 2.30 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire, SY2 6ND 

  

You are requested to attend the above meeting. The Agenda is attached 
 
There will be some access to the meeting room for members of the press and public, but 

this will be limited. If you wish to attend the meeting please email 
democracy@shropshire.gov.uk to check that a seat will be available for you.  

 
Please click here to view the livestream of the meeting on the date and time stated on the 
agenda 

 
The recording of the event will also be made available shortly after the meeting on the 

Shropshire Council Youtube Channel Here 
 
Tim Collard 

Assistant Director - Legal and Governance  
 
Members of Licensing Act Sub-Committee 

Roy Aldcroft 
Peter Broomhall 

Nigel Lumby 

 
 

Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Tim Ward  Committee Officer 

Tel:   01743 257713 
Email:   tim.ward@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack

mailto:democracy@shropshire.gov.uk
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/featured
https://www.youtube.com/user/ShropshireCouncil/streams


AGENDA 
 
1  Election of Chairman  

 

To elect a Chairman for the duration of the meeting.  
 

 
2  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  

 

Members are reminded that they must declare their disclosable pecuniary 
interests and other registrable or non-registrable interests in any matter being 

considered at the meeting as set out in Appendix B of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct and consider if they should leave the room prior to the item being 
considered. Further advice can be sought from the Monitoring Officer in advance 

of the meeting. 
 

 
3  Application for a Premises Licence- Ludlow Castle (Events), Castle 

Square, Ludlow, SY8 1AY (Pages 1 - 124) 

 
Report of the Public Protection Officer (Specialist) is attached, marked 3. 

 
Contact Ross O’Neil on 0345 6789026 
 

 



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 1 

 

 Licensing Sub -
Committee 
23 January 2024 
Shrewsbury/ Oswestry 
Room 

 Item 
 
Public 

 

 

    
LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE 

Responsible Officer: Ross O’Neil, Public Protection Officer (Specialist) 

email: Ross.Oneil@shropshire.gov.uk Tel:  0345 6789026 

Cabinet Member (Portfolio Holder): Councillor Chris Schofield, Portfolio Holder for Planning and 
Regulatory Services 

 
 

1. Summary 
 

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence.  
 

Premises:  Ludlow Castle (Events), Castle Square, Ludlow, SY8 1AY 
 
Shropshire Council being the authorised licensing authority for the above premises 
has received an application for a new premises licence.  
 
The application has been accepted as a valid application and during the statutory 
consultation period relevant representations were made. The application is 
therefore required to be determined by way of a hearing of the Licensing Sub-
Committee. 
 
In determining the application the licensing authority must give appropriate weight 
to:  
 
- the steps that are necessary to promote the licensing objectives; 
 
- the representations (including supporting information) presented by all parties; 
 
- Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; 
 
- Shropshire Council’s Licensing Policy 2019 - 2024. 
 
After considering all the relevant issues the licensing authority may grant the 
application in full or in part, subject to such conditions that are deemed necessary 
and appropriate.  Any conditions imposed must be appropriate for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

mailto:Ross.Oneil@shropshire.gov.uk


Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 2 

 

Alternatively the application can be refused if it is considered appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.   
 
Following a hearing, the licensing authority should give its decision and provide 
reasons to support it. This will be important if there is an appeal by any of the parties. 
 
All parties are required to be notified of a decision and that decision should be 
accompanied by information on the right of the party to appeal.  

 
 

2. Recommendations 
 

That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the 
Statutory Guidance issued under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, the Council’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy, the information contained within this report, 
supporting documentation and having had due regard to the applicant and the 
parties/authorised bodies making relevant representations. 

 
That the Sub-Committee determines the application in accordance with the options 
in paragraph 11. 

 
That the Sub-Committee provides the reasons for its decision. 

 
 

Report 
 

3. Risk Assessment and Opportunities Appraisal 
 

The Committee is required to consider the consequences of refusal or approval on 
the applicant’s human rights. 

 

4. Financial Implications 
 

None. 
 

 

5. Climate Change Appraisal 
 
           No effect. 
 
 

6. Purpose of report 
      

To consider an application for a new Premises Licence for Ludlow Castle 
(Events), Castle Square, Ludlow, SY8 1AY (A copy of the location map and 
location photographs can be found at Appendix A and B). 

Page 2



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 3 

 

 
7. Background 

 
7.1 Futuresound Events Limited have made an application for a new premises licence 

at Ludlow Castle, a historic castle with stone walls to demarcate the licensed area. 
(A copy of the application and plan can be found at Appendix C and D). 

 
The application proposal is to run alongside Ludlow Castle current premises licence, 
which has no restrictions on events and allows a maximum capacity of 4,999 
persons to be in attendance at any one time. This application is to allow the applicant 
to hold larger events, a maximum of 7,000 persons could be in attendance at any 
one time.  

 
          The application is for 15 individual events days per annum, between 1 May and 30 

September annually. Every day of the week has been applied for to allow flexibility 
for the availability of bands and artists during the specified dates. 

 
           The applicant held four separate concerts over four consecutive days in July 2023, 

utilising the current Ludlow Castle premises licence. 
 
 
7.2     The requested licensable activities and opening hours are: 
 

Supply of Alcohol (Consumption on the premises) 
 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 till 23:00 
 
Sunday 12:00 till 23:00 
 
 
Live music (Indoors and outdoors) 
 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 till 23:00 
 
Sunday 12:00 till 23:00 
 
 
Recorded music (Indoors and outdoors) 
 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 till 23:00 
 
Sunday 12:00 till 23:00 
 
 
Performance of dance (Indoors and outdoors) 
 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 till 23:00 
 
Sunday 12:00 till 23:00 
 
 

Page 3



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 4 

 

  Anything of a similar description to that falling within live music, recorded 
music or Dance (Indoors and outdoors) 
 
Monday to Saturday 11:00 till 23:00 
 
Sunday 12:00 till 23:00 
 

 
Opening Hours 
 
Monday to Sunday 09:00 till 23:00 
 

 
7.3 For a new application, applicants are required to submit an operating schedule 

detailing how they intend to promote the four licensing objectives, these are the 
prevention of crime and disorder, promotion of public safety, the prevention of public 
nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The applicant has indicated 
those steps on their application within section M of the application. 

 
Representations were received off authorities and then withdrawn following 
agreements between the applicant and Environmental Protection, Trading 
Standards, Police and the Licensing Authority acting as Responsible Authority. 
 

 
 

8. Representations received (Responsible Authorities) 
 

 8.1      Police stated and agreed: 

Whilst police are appreciative that the vast majority of events that take place do 
so without any crime or disorder issues there is always the risk of such incidents 
occurring.   

Police need to ensure that the conditions around the running of event satisfy us 
that the organisers consider the wide range of issues that could stem from 
running an event.   

Those organising / running the event need to be mindful and plan for a wide 
range of offences that could occur.   

This could range from (but not be limited to) Thefts, Assaults, Sexual Assaults, 
Drug dealing and related offences as well also include the possibility of terrorist 
related incidents especially at well publicized events and at locations of significant 
public interest.  

Police need to ensure that those attending the event have their risk of being 
involved in crime and disorder minimized as much as possible and the main way 
of doing this is ensuring events are suitably staffed including an agreed minimum 
number of SIA personal.    

Page 4



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 5 

 

Adequate and agreed numbers of SIA personal will ensure the organisers have 
suitable staffing (in addition to stewards) for dealing with (but not limited to) the 
successful management of crowds, preventing crime / disorder, searching those 
attending the event, dealing with any anti-social behaviour, preventing drug use 
as well as protection of vulnerable adults and children and site evacuation. 

Not only are the conditions proposed by the police designed for those inside the 
event but also to ensure those organising and running events deal with any 
issues caused by the event operating (such as persons being turned away due to 
issues with a ticket etc.) 

The Police have spent a considerable amount of time working with the applicant 
who has been fully supportive and accommodating in relation to this application, 
and working together they have agreed all of the conditions below which are 
reasonable proportionate and relevant to the application. 

 
            Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

1. All alcohol sales will be made or authorised by a Personal Licence Holder who will 
always remain present on the site whilst alcohol is being sold. A contact number 
will be provided for this person, and they will be always contactable whilst the 
event is running. 

2. There will be an ejection policy formulated that details measures for ensuring duty 
of care is discharged for any persons ejected from the premises, details and 
reasons why persons have been ejected or refused entry will be recorded. 

3. Outside of a clearly marked “VIP Area” there will be a strict no glass policy.  All 
drinks alcoholic or non-alcoholic will be served in non-glass receptacles. Glass 
receptacles used within the clearly marked “VIP Area” will be strictly managed and 
supervised by members of the SIA and no glass will be allowed to leave this area. 

4. There will be proactive Challenge 25 system implemented, with SIA patrols 
looking at underage drinking, welfare and medical issues. 

5. There will be zero tolerance to weapons and drugs. The Premises Licence Holder 
shall display notices at the entrances to the site advising attendees that a search 
policy is in place and that the police will be informed if anyone is found in 
possession of controlled substances or weapons. 

6. Seized or found drugs / other prohibited items will be placed in a suitable locked 
receptacle kept for that purpose. Means for securing and unlocking the receptacle 
will be held by the premises licence holder or a nominated responsible person. A 
record shall be made of the date and time of the seizure/ find. The person who 
made the seizure/find and the person who secured the seized/ found item(s). This 
record will be made available to any authorised authority on request. The 
premises licence holder shall make suitable arrangements with the police for the 
collection of any seized or found items. Any weapons or knives that are seized or 
found at the venue will immediately be reported to West Mercia Police. 

7. Adequate Lighting Systems will be installed and positioned to monitor entrances 
and exits. 

Page 5



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 6 

 

8. Prominent, clear and legible notices warning of potential criminal activity will be 
displayed within the premises. 

9. Any reported suspicious activity and crime will be recorded and reported to the 
police at the time. Copies of the records will be provided to any authorised 
authority on request. Records will contain full details of persons reporting and any 
victims (including name, date of birth, address and contact number) along with 
times and circumstances of the incident. 

10.  A full security plan (which will include numbers of SIA security staff that will be 
present during the event) will be submitted to West Mercia Police licensing 
department at least one calendar month prior to the event unless by agreement 
with Police.  A copy of this plan will also be sent to West Mercia Ops Planning. 

11.  Stewards will be always on site with a clear chain of command, designated roles 
and communication protocol. Stewards will be suitably trained and competent to 
carry out their duties effectively and will receive a written statement of their duties 
and, where appropriate, a checklist and a layout plan showing the key features of 
the Ludlow Castle site.  Stewards will not be used for the supervision of entrances 
and exits.  This will be conducted by members of the SIA. 

12.  A suitably experienced security provider will be contracted who will have 
experience of the type of event being held.  They should have an understanding 
of how to deal with victims of crime, scene preservation and witnesses. 

13.  The minimum ratio of SIA staff will be as follows (figures obtained January 2024 
via West Mercia Ops Planning) – 2 per public entrance / exit + 1 per 250 
attendees (1:250) and 2 per bar. 

14.  The exact number and locations of SIA shall be determined by risk assessment. 
This will reflect the audience numbers, demographic, music type and expected 
behaviour. This risk assessment must include consultation with West Mercia Ops 
Planning and Licensing Authority and take note of their advice. There must be a 
mix of male and female staff. The risk assessment shall also determine the 
appropriateness of additional facilities such as drug detection dogs, body worn 
CCTV cameras. Where body worn cameras are assessed as necessary these 
must include at least one member of each entrance. Body-Worn Camera Devices 
will be docked at the end of duty and any footage retained for a minimum of 30 
days. Footage is to be provided to the Police or authorised council officer free of 
charge on request. On request means at the time of the request, in a format which 
is viewable away from the premises and not dependant on the premises CCTV 
system. Advice will be taken from West Mercia Police Ops Planning and Licensing 
Authority when formulating the risk assessment and the exact numbers of SIA for 
the event. 

15.  All persons attending will be subject to assessment and if required search by SIA 
staff on entry. Ticket checks will be made by trained personnel. Occupancy 
figures will be collated and be able to be provided to any authorised authority 
immediately on request. 

16.  Tickets will include a message stating that a bag and person search will be a 
condition of entry and give a list of all prohibited items.  This will not only include 

Page 6



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 7 

 

articles that are legally unlawful to possess but also “legal highs”, alcohol, flares, 
fire-based wind lanterns and glass etc. 

17.  All security will be signed in and out of shift with daily briefs and debriefs being 
carried out and recorded with attendance from site management. Copies of these 
briefings / de-briefings will be provided to any authorised authority on request. 

18.  All staff will be issued with identifying wristband, lanyard, or uniform. Where 
persons under 16 years of age are admitted, wristbands for parental contacts will 
be made available. 

19.  SIA staff will be used to supervise public entrances to the Premises. Stewards will 
not be used for the supervision of entrances and exits. 

20.  SIA will carry out regular patrols of the venue to ensure persons do not attempt 
entry by climbing over walls. 

21.  SIA Staff and Stewards will wear high visibility vests to make them distinct and 
easily identifiable to the public. 

22.  Stewards, SIA staff, health and safety officer and the events team will 
communicate via multi-channel 2-way radios. 

23.  West Mercia Police Ops Planning and Licensing Authority will be given at least 4 
months’ notice of any planned event at the venue which will give details of the 
event and proposed numbers of those expected to attend. An initial risk 
assessment will be sent at this time. This documentation will be sent to West 
Mercia Police Ops Planning and the Licensing Authority for onward distribution to 
Shropshire Council’s Safety Advisory Group. 
 

24.  The need for CCTV shall be determined by risk assessment to reflect audience 
numbers, demographic, music type and expected behaviour. Advice will be taken 
from West Mercia Police Ops Planning and Licensing Authority when formulating 
the risk assessment. 

26.  CCTV recordings will be retained for a minimum of 30 days and made available in 
a viewable format to any authorised authority on request.  On request means at 
the time of the request, in a format which is viewable remotely and not dependent 
on the premises CCTV system. 

27.  Whilst the event is ongoing there will always be a member of staff on site who is 
trained in the operation of the CCTV system and is able to provide recordings in a 
viewable format to any authorised authority on request.  On request means at the 
time of the request, in a format which is viewable remotely and not dependent on 
the premises CCTV system. 

28.  There will be signage in the premises, clearly visible to members of the public, 
which states that CCTV is in operation. 

 
 
 

Page 7



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 8 

 

 
8.2 Licensing agreed: 
 
           Public Safety 

1. The licence holder will complete and submit Shropshire Council’s Notification of 
an Event documentation for each event no less than four calendar months prior to the 
event date. 

2. An event specific management plan, including the following as a minimum, will be 
submitted by the licence holder to the Licensing Authority for onward distribution 
to Shropshire Council’s Safety Advisory Group (or members of the Council’s 
events planning partnership in place at the time of the event) no later than two 
calendar months prior to the first day of the event:  

 

a. Event Management Plan & Event Safety Plan 

b. Counter Terrorism Plan 

c. Communication and command control arrangements  

d. Construction Phase Plan (if required by CDM 2015) 

e. Emergency Plans 

f. Event Risk Assessment 

g. Fire Risk Assessment 

h. Traffic Management Plan 

i. Crowd Management / Stewarding / Ejection Plan / Crime Prevention & 
Intervention Plan 

j. Medical Plan 

k. Noise Management Plan 

l. Adverse Weather Plan 

m. Details of Welfare provision (sanitation, water, etc.) 

n. Safeguarding Plan including lost and vulnerable persons policy 

o. Drugs and alcohol policy 

p. Scaled & gridded plan of the event area 

 

3. If amendments are made to the event management plan, the amended version, 
which clearly identifies where changes have been made, will be submitted to the 
Licensing Authority for onward distribution to Shropshire Council’s Safety Advisory Group 
(or members of the Council’s events planning partnership in place at the time of the 
event).  

4. The licence holder will fully engage with Shropshire Council’s Safety 
Advisory Group (or the Council’s events planning partnership in place at the time 
of the event) process. This will include the attendance of key personnel at any 
meetings, timely and thorough responses to requests for information or questions 
asked by its members and compliance with instructions given by its members in 
order to ensure the promotion of any or all of the licensing objectives. 

 
8.3 Environmental Protection stated and agreed: 

Page 8



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 9 

 

 
           Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Acting as the Responsible Authority for the Licensing Objective The Prevention of 
Public Nuisance I have considered the application and am of the opinion that 15 
large scale pop concerts or similar Live and or Recorded Music events would 
undermine the above objective and therefore have to formally object to the 
application. 

I would however withdraw my objection with immediate effect if the Licence was 
modified and the conditions below added, in addition to those conditions 
volunteered by the applicant 

• The maximum number of events held per annum to be no more than 8 days  

• Events held on Monday - Friday shall last no more than 6 hours  

• Events held Saturday and Sunday shall last no more than 8 hours.  

• All Regulated Entertainment to cease by 22:30  

• Events shall not be held on more than 4 days consecutively. 

The maximum Music Noise Level when measured 1m from the façade of noise 
sensitive properties on Dinham over a 15 minute period to not exceed 70dB(A). 
For the Headline artist this limit may be increased to 75dB(A). 

 
 
8.4 Trading Standards stated and agreed: 
 
           Protection of Children from Harm 

I am happy with the conditions put forward ref the protection of children from 
harm, but would ask for further conditions ref staff training and refusals: 

A challenge log for Challenge 25 and refusals will be maintained and made 
available to any authorised authority on request. The challenge log can be kept 
either electronically or in a hard backed/bound book. 

Training on Challenge 25 procedures, proxy sales and individuals' responsibilities 
under the Licensing Act 2003 will be held for all persons involved in the supply of 
alcohol, prior to engaging in the serving of alcohol and within 14 days of them 
commencing this role.  

Refresher training on Challenge 25, proxy sales and their responsibilities under 
the licensing act 2003 to be provided no less than annually. Training records 
retained and available to any authorised authority on request. 

 
 

9. Representations received (Other Persons) 
 
9.1 19 representations have been received against the application, with concerns in 

respect of the four licensing objectives. The representation map displays the 
location of representations in relation to the premises. (A copy of the ‘other persons’ 
against location map can be found at Appendix E). 
 

9.2 Principally in relation to the four licensing objectives these relate to the potential 
noise nuisance from the outdoor regulated entertainment, before, during and after 
the event along with concerns in relation to numbers in attendance and the anti- 

Page 9



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 10 

 

social behaviour that could be caused. (Representations can be found at Appendix 
F  1 to 19). 

 
9.3   Four supporting representations have also been received, who believe the 

application is positive for community. (Representations in support can be found at 
Appendix G 1 to 4).  

 
9.4 All aspects of representations have been accepted, for consideration, giving the 

benefit of the doubt to the person/s making the representation to allow them to 
amplify at the hearing. 

  

 
10. Options for Consideration 
 
10.1    The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having considered all the 

relevant information are as follows: 
 

• To refuse to grant the licence 
• To grant the licence with conditions 
• To grant the licence but restrict the licensable activities 
• To grant the licence with restricted times 
 

10.2  If the application is to be granted in line with the submitted operating schedule then 
conditions detailed in paragraph 7 and subsequent amendments/ additions in 
paragraph 8 of this report would need to be included in the licence, if deemed 
necessary and appropriate, with a justified decision. 

 
10.3  Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times should only 

be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  
If other law already places certain statutory responsibilities on a premises, it would 
not be appropriate to impose similar duties. 

 
10.4  Members of the Sub-Committee should be advised that the applicant or any other 

person who made relevant representations in relation to the application may appeal 
against the decision made to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date on 
which they were notified. 

 
 

11. Standard of Decision Making 
 

 
11.1 In accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s scheme of 

delegation, all applications where a relevant representation has been made need to be 
determined by this Sub-Committee. 

 
11.2  When determining the application, the Sub-Committee should only consider issues, which 

relate to the four licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are: 
 

• The prevention of Crime and Disorder 

• Public Safety 

• The prevention of a Public Nuisance 

• The protection of Children from Harm 

Page 10



Licensing Sub- Committee – Tuesday 23 January 2024 at 14:30 hours 

Contact:  Ross O’Neil  03456 789026 11 

 

 
11.3 Members of the Sub-Committee must have regard to the statutory guidance issued under 

section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. 
Members of the Sub-Committee may deviate from the statutory guidance and licensing 
policy only if they deem that there is good reason to do so. 

 
11.4  Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow themselves to predetermine the 

application or to be prejudiced in favour or opposed to the licence and shall only determine 
the application having had an opportunity to consider all relevant facts. 

 
 

List of Background Papers (This MUST be completed for all reports, but does 
not include items containing exempt or confidential information) 

 

Shropshire Council Licensing Policy 2019 – 2024 
https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/12345/statement-of-licensing-policy-2019-to-2024.pdf  

 
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 
Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing Act 2003 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made 
 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) (Amendment) Regulations 2005 
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made  

 

Local Member:  Cllr A. Boddington 

 

Appendices  

 

Appendix A – Location map 

Appendix B – Location photographs 

Appendix C – Application 

Appendix D – Premises plan 

Appendix E – Location of ‘other persons’ against representation map 

Appendix F (1- 19)  – Representations against 

Appendix G (1- 4) – Representations in support 

 

 

Page 11

https://www.shropshire.gov.uk/media/12345/statement-of-licensing-policy-2019-to-2024.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/78/made


This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 13



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Ludlow Castle, Castle Square, Ludlow 

 

 

- Entrance to Ludlow Castle, Castle Square –  

 

 

 

- Ludlow Castle, top of Dinham - 

Page 15



 

- Ludlow Castle, bottom of Dinham –  

 

 

- Drone view of castle from Castle Square (www.ludlowcastle.com)  - 

 

Page 16



 

 

 

- Satellite view -  

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Page 19



 

 

Page 20



 

 

 

Page 21



 

Page 22



 

 

Page 23



 

Page 24



 

Page 25



 

Page 26



 

Page 27



 

Page 28



 

Page 29



 

Page 30



 

Page 31



 

Page 32



 

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank



23/03530/LPREM: Future Sound Events at Ludlow Castle  

Andy Boddington 21 December 2023  

General comments 

The application for 15 days of events is excessive for a town centre location. This will 

cause considerable public nuisance.  

I have consulted widely on this application on social media and through my newsletter 

and blog. I have received around 200 responses. Not all residents near the castle are 

against the application but the large majority are. In contrast, the support across the 

town is huge with more than nine in ten in favour.  

There are mixed views on the benefits to Ludlow’s economy. The hospitality sector will 

benefit. Specialist traders expect lower trade.  

There are broader considerations about the social and economic health of the town. 

Ludlow has an older population. Ludlow North which includes the town centre has the 

oldest population of all Shropshire Council’s divisions. There is strong support for more 

concerts among the older population (excluding those directly affected by noise). They 

recognise the need to inject life into the town, especially for younger people. As one 

succinctly put it, “I don’t want to live in an unofficial Saga village”.  

Balancing the wishes of resdients not to be disturbed with the broader wishes and 

needs of the town is difficult.  

The agreement by Future Sounds to reduce the number of events to eight achieves the 

right balance.  

The prevention of crime and disorder 

The events in 2023 were well managed and I have no concerns about crime and 

disorder.  

Public safety 

The events in 2023 were well managed and I have no concerns about public safety.  

The prevention of public nuisance 

If the original application for 15 events is approved, this would lead to closure of the 

Castle, Events Square and Castle Street car park for half the days over the May to 

September season, allowing for set up and take down time and the planned food 

festivals. This will be disruptive to commerce and other events in and around the castle.  

Page 37



The castle is within the town centre but also close to residents, especially those that live 

on Dinham. What is music to the ears in the castle is often a noise nuisance outside. 

Fifteen events would constitute a public nuisance. Eight events is on the high side but, 

when the public benefit of the concerts is considered, acceptable.  

Future Sound Events has applied for music to continue to 11.00pm. A 10:30pm curfew 

would create less disturbance for nearby residents. 

The noise limits proposed by Public Protection are acceptable.  

The protection of children from harm 

The events in 2023 were well managed and I have no concerns about public safety.  

Page 38



Thanks Ross 

I am acting as a councillor, I am aware of the process and I agree to the statement.  

Have a good Christmas and New Year 

Best wishes 

Andy 

Andy Boddington 
 
Shropshire Councillor for Ludlow North 

 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information witl be automatically refused

Other Persons

*Your repreeentation muet relate to one or more of the followlng four liceneing objectives. Please detail the
evidence supportlng your repretentatlon or the reason tor your representation. Please use separate sheets if

THE PREVENTION OF CRIMEAND DISORDER

PUBLIC SAFETY

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

<ETre-<

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

*Name/ Name of
business/organisation
you represent

"Postal address

Emailaddress
This is the most reliable
way for us to communlcate
with you, please provide
an email address if you

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made

Page 41



Suggested condltions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other
suggestlons you would llke the Licenslng Sub Commiftee to take into account. Please use separate sheets
where necessary.

4exlt(ea *r' 
^"5t^*79 

ff'^t't'ty
.</r'((Tk>7@ 4?6a-? \t t*P<9/€77

Generally, if there is to be a hearing'to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence
can be introduced at the hearing. lt is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be

considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary.

tf vou make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing
anil anv subsequ'ent appeal prbcess. All representations in their entireti, including your name,
address and cohtact d'eiaits wil! be disclos6d to the applicant for the premises licence and their
agent.

lf limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representatlons, where notice of a hearing is
given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been
made.

-/
ldtullv understand that this
ioolicafit and included in the

pubtiily accessible docqmentsa

reDresentation will be made available to the
Sub Committee's Hearing papers which are
Fd=my subsequent appe3l cburt proceedings.

lf this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the
above conditions

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:

licensing@shropshiragov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer
Protection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,

Shrewsbury SY2 6ND

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council's website.

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026

29zzr-)
Date:

Page 42



14th December 2Q23

Licensing Team
Business and Consumer Protection Service
Shirehall
Abbey Foregate
Shrewsbury
SYz 6ND

Re: Licensing Apptication 23IO353OILPREM
The Prevention of Public Nuisance

I strongly object to Licensing Application number 23fi3530/LPREM, namely, a proposal for 8 live music

events with alcohot;tz noori-ti.oopm between Maylst. to September 30h. in Ludlow castle grounds'

One such event was held 20tlr- -23d' JuIy 2023- This event stimulated numerous complaints about

levels of noise, rowdv beh"uiorr, the imfact of road closures on residents including vulnerable and

elderly peopte, grorriy 
"ongested 

parking, and difficulty in residents accessing their homes' There

were nurnerous reports of aitisocia,i benaiiour around tie town pafticularly in the evenings- Ludlow is

a smalltown and tor tinapioiecteO 5,000 to 9,999 people to potentiatly visit each of I.events over the

ti*" p"rioo requesteo only invites yeiturttrer trouble, disorder and disruption and would generate grave

pubtic nuisance. rn"-",i.nt in .rl.irv 2023 nominally tasted 4 days but there was another 3 days of

iisruptio,n and noise is nuge lorriei delivered and rirnsued equffient and roads were closed'

What is proposed is a series of concerts in a residential area - the venue is not isolated in a field miles

from any habitation. There are residents' houses all around the castle - the noise' disturbance and

major disruption resulting frorn the implementation of this application would adversely the health and

weltbeing oi all residents and would be a major public nuisance.

This is yet another attempt to turn Ludlow into a money generating venue at.the expense of the

*"iiOeinb of its central population. The applicants care nothing about Ludlow and the companY, "Future

SounOr,i nrve nothing'to do with the town and care only abouithe contribution which any Ludlow based

ooncerts will contributL to their profits. lt is the residenis af centrat Lud{aw, who pay so much to restore

and maintain the over 4zo iisted properties, that makes Ludlow such an attractive town' that this cynical

and grasping application seeks to exploit.

I vehernengy object to this proposat on the grounds that, if implernented, it would create a number of

totally unbearable public nuisances for residents, particularly, but not exclusively, in the central

consilrvatio n arca oi Ludlow. Ludlow is a thriving town maintained by local businesses and residents,

and alreadyenjoys an ampleand sufficient range of fairs, festivals and evenfs' It rs NOT a theme park.

The distreis to risidents in the area affected if this outrageous application is approved can in no way

ne iuitineo by the selfish monetary gain of Powys Estates and the Leeds based organisation Future

Sounds Ltd-

We understand that there is tacit agreement between Shropshire County Councjl, (SCC), and Future

Sounds Ltd. for 8 events- Thjs is lisgraceful. We also understand that there is currently an_rylu3l

approval for 4 events. That is the adsolute maximum which must be permitted' lf indeed SCC is

dbbatingg eyents, we require a public hearing in order to ensure that this appalling infringement on our

community is overturned.

please advise by return when the requested hearing can be held, and confirm your satisfactory receipt

of this objection and request for a public hearing'

Yours FaithfullY

DerekW. Broadley

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 
 
 

  A representation can be made against an application for a premise to carry on a licensable 

activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made on 

premises that are making variations to an existing licence. 

 
 

  Representations are made by: 
 

o Responsible authorities 
 

o Other persons 
 

 
 

  Fill in the appropriate form and send to Licensing Team, Public Protection, Shirehall, Abbey 
 

Foregate, Shrewsbury SY2 6ND 
 

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team 
 

before the end of the consultation period or it will not be accepted.

Page 45



 
 

LICENSING ACT 
2003 

REPRESENTATION 
FORM 

 
Other Persons 

 

 

Name/Company 
Name/Name of Body you 

represent 

Simon Burke 

Postal & email address  

 

Telephone number  

 

 
 
Licence application being objected to: 23/03530/LPREM (revised from 15 to 8 events) 
 

Name & Address of premises for which the representation is being made 

  

 

Your representation must relate to one of the following four Licensing Objectives. Please detail 

the evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use 

separate sheets if necessary. 

 

THE PREVENTION OF HARM TO CHILDREN 

 No objections on these grounds 

 

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 The application is still for an additional 8 days of events. It is noted that the local authority has indicated it 

 will approve the application if:  

 the maximum number of events held per annum to be no more than 8 days; 

 events held on Monday – Friday shall last no more than 6 hours; 

 events held Saturday and Sunday shall last no more than 8 hours; 

 all Regulated Entertainment to cease by 22:30; 

 events shall not be held on more than 4 days consecutively. 

This does not adequately take into consideration the specific characteristics of the town centre of Ludlow 

which is compact and multi-functional. There are many private residences within a short distance of the 

venue and the streets are narrow with poor access. Residents would be disproportionately negatively 

affected by these arrangements. 

Key issues are: 

 the number of additional days being permitted; 

 the time by which events must cease; 
Page 46



 communication with residents. 

The number of days (bearing in mind that these are additional to what is already approved under the 

licence) should be fewer than 8. The authority should be required to explain on what basis permission might 

be given for 8 days of activity and how the specific characteristics of the town have been taken into 

consideration. The applicants have clearly adopted a strategy of initially proposing a very large and most 

unreasonable number of (days for) events that they must have expected would be rejected. It is unclear 

why an additional 8 days is regarded as reasonable simply by being fewer than 15. 

There will be considerable additional nuisance generated by the noise and large numbers of people 

attracted to the event. They will be present late into the evening (since the events are not required to cease 

until 22.30 meaning people will be circulating long after this time). This will take place over an extended 

period during which it will not be possible to avoid the noise. The finishing time for the events means that 

there could be loud noise until late into the evening which cannot be avoided even by remaining indoors. 

(Note that the local view is that the music can be enjoyed from Whitcliffe Common, considerably more 

distant from the venue than Bell Lane). 

There is only a very approximate indication of the number of people likely to attend these events. There is 

also no mention of these numbers in the new terms (as stipulated by the Responsible Authority for the 

Licensing Objective the Prevention of Public Nuisance). In particular there is no indication of how the 

numbers to be allowed under the revised licence relate to the number attending last year or the limits 

placed upon them. Consequently these appears to have been no consideration of the impact the numbers 

of people had, not just on the income of local business (of which the owners of Ludlow Castle are one 

despite their disingenuous publicity material referring only to others), but of residents. 

Communication with local residents has been poor. I have lived at the above address since January 2019 

and at no time during the intervening period have my views been sought either by the owners of Ludlow 

Castle or the event organisers, Futuresound Events Limited.  

 

TO PREVENT CRIME & DISORDER 

No objections on these grounds, though it would be reassuring to learn that there would be a police 

presence during these events to monitor activities beyond the licensed premises. It is not adequate to 

rely on security guards and stewards employed by the event organisers. 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

There is no mention in the application nor in the opinion from Shropshire County Council of the impact of 

the arrangements for vehicular traffic during the additional or already approved days of events. There are 

two aspects to this. 

  i) Whether traffic continues to be allowed access to the town centre and associated parking 

  arrangements via King Street.  

  ii) When the town centre is closed to traffic, the temporary conversion of Bell Lane to two  way 

  traffic flows. 

 

 The additional traffic flows appear not to have been fully considered. They serve to emphasize 

the unsuitability of central Ludlow for events of this nature. From a personal point of view I am 

very concerned about the arrangements for Bell Lane. The temporary allowance of two way 

traffic operation along Bell Lane when Castle Square is closed appears to have been a policy for 

a number of years. While appreciating it is intended to assist access for residents it cannot be 

restricted to such. The arrangements are inherently dangerous but perhaps justifiable in the past 

Page 47



on the grounds of their infrequent application. However, the road is very narrow and as the 

number of events necessitating the temporary operation increases, increasing the aggregate 

traffic flow over time, the chance of an accident during one period of town centre closure or 

another, increases. The front door of my house is less than 1.5m from the edge of the road which 

is only wide enough for single vehicles. I am seriously concerned that an accident may occur that 

will endanger both my safety and that of my property. This is especially the case when visitors to 

the town, in an attempt to access the town centre from Broad Street encounter road closures and 

choose to use Bell Lane as their alternative route. Such people are not used to the 

circumstances and may add significantly to the danger posed. There is typically no monitoring of 

the arrangements giving rise to further concern. 

 

 

 

Page 48



Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions you 

would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where necessary - refer to 

checklist. 

 

TO PREVENT PUBLIC NUISANCE 

1. That the level of noise allowed for the outdoor musical events be reduced. The distance from the event 

location at which these are measured should be increased. (The address for which representation is made is 

approximately 275m from the event location). Residences in Dinham are not the only ones affected. 

2. The applicants should be required to indicate more precisely how many people will attend the events and how 

this compares to previous events at the venue. 

3. That the number of days for additional events be further reduced. 

4. That the finishing time of events be made earlier than 22.30. 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY 

5. Further events envisaged should not be allowed to take place unless traffic management is put in place that is 

safe for residents of in Bell Lane. The safety of pedestrian users of the town centre should also be properly 

safeguarded. Any such arrangements should be effectively monitored and enforced and residents be kept fully 

informed. (Please note that recently I have not received personal notification of temporary changes to the traffic 

arrangements in Bell Lane). 

6. Policing arrangements should be clarified.  

 

OTHER MATTERS (mainly of politeness and consideration) 

7. That notice be given well in advance of any events due to take place of: 

 i) when they will take place (as it will be necessary to explore the possibilities for avoiding 

 disturbance; 

 ii) that detailed notice is given of when the noise can be expected to be especially loud and at what 

 time of day. 

8. There should be regular consultation with affected residents during the events to include those beyond 

Dinham. 

9. That the licencees be required to consult with local residents in a meaningful fashion before any further licence 

or extensions of the current licence are applied for. 

10. That the owners of Ludlow Castle refrain from posting notices that ignore residents’ welfare, make 

unsubstantiated claims for the events, and fail to mention the benefits to both the site owners and the event 

organisers. (See appendix giving photograph of such a notice). 

 

 

Generally if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the sub-committee will only be 

able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced at the hearing. It is 

therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this initial representation. Please 

attach additional sheets if necessary. 

 
Page 49



If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee and any 

subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed 

to the applicant for the premises licence and any other interested parties.  If all parties agree, the application can 

be dealt with without holding a hearing. 

 

 

Signed:                                                                                

 

Date:           December 15
th

 2023 

 

 
 

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the address below: 

Licensing Team 
Shropshire Council 

Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 

Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

 

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is generally 28 days from the date 
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the newspaper advert. 

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 50



Appendix: Notice Posted by the Owners of Ludlow Castle on One of the Paths Around the Castle 

(photograph taken 14/12/23) 

 

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Mon 18/12/2023 17:00 
 
We write to object to the licensing application to hold up to 15 large events a year in Ludlow Castle ref 
23/03503/LPREM  
 
I was unable to fill in your representation pack pdf as it would not accept  written additions to the form 
 
Names Frances Carlile and Alan Oldham 
Address 17 Mill St, Ludlow SY8 1BE 
frances.carlile@gmail.com 
residents of Ludlow 
 
We object to the application under the grounds of Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 
We object to  the  disproportionate  nuisance of noise levels for FIFTEEN events per year. This is a 
disproportionate  number for a small town the size of Ludlow.  The castle is situated within a residential area.  
 
yours sincerely 
Frances Carlile 
Alan oldham  

 
------------------------------ 
Tue 19/12/2023 12:45 

Hi Frances and Alan, 

For us to accept your representations, you need to confirm that you have read our guidance and are aware of 
our process (that includes your full details will be provided to the applicant and the sub- committee) and that 
you agree to the statement below: 

We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 

applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 

Kind regards 

Ross O’Neil 

Public Protection Officer – Specialist 

------------------------------- 
Wed 20/12/2023 09:35 
 
Hi Ross,  
Thank you for getting back to me. 
We can confirm that we have read your guidance, are aware of your process and have agreed to 
your statement (as highlighted in your email) 
With many thanks 
Frances and Alan 

Page 53

mailto:frances.carlile@gmail.com


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 55

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

Page 56

Queen Anne Townhouse holiday let

Future Sound Events Ltd, Ludlow Castle, Castle Square Ludlow

There were 4 days of concerts held last year 20th - 23rd July 2023. 
I am aware of various anecdotal reports of crime and disorder


Ludlow is a medeaval town with narrow and winding streets. The lorries for the summer 2023 events had great difficulty in accessing the centre. Roads were closed. How could an ambulance arrive quickly if needed?
If these events bring in 6000+ people there are huge risks.



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 
 

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 Page 57

The concerts held last year (July 2023) caused me and my guests a great deal of stress and anxiety. Accessing my home and business was difficult there was noise from the setting up, taking down and the concerts themselves over at least 8 days. The volume of sound from the concerts was too high. Moreover it started  each morning with sound checks before the main events. This is a residential area not an open field or an enclosed auditorium. The sound could be heard all over Ludlow. This is a gross imposition. Whatever the stated economic benefits they cannot be justified by inflicting misery on a substantial number of residents who support the local economy and pay their community charges throughout the year, every year.

Like many other residents in the immediate vicinity I would reluctantly accept 4 events ( i.e. 4 days of concerts). Subject to an end time of 10.30 pm. and strict sound limits.

15/12/2023



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 58

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 59

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

The suggestion that Ludlow could see an increase of between 5 - 7000 people for each event is 
extremely worrying. Whilst Ludlow residents welcome all tourists and the business and interest that it 
brings to the town, these type of figures are wholly alarming and not something that we can see that 
Ludlow would benefit from. With such high numbers of people, possibly mostly of them young with
the added addition of alcohol could well see an outbreak of disorderly and criminal behaviour. With
private residences situated only feet away from the castle grounds, imposing this type of threat upon
residents is totally unacceptable and extremely unfair, and could cause a great deal of distress.

Page 60

  
Mr and Mrs Dalsan

We strongly object to the proposal as the huge increase in public attendance to the town could 
have a huge impact upon safety and security with regards to a possible marked increase in 
household security (theft and burglary), disorderly behaviour and new crime from alcohol intake, and a possible uptake in drug usage.
 



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 
 

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 

The huge increase in footfall numbers across and within the Castle will have a huge impact upon it in 
terms of wear and tear, especially in regard to the outside grounds. Surely it being a building of such 
historical and archeological importance warrents it the protection against such an increase in 
numbers of people using it for entertainment and goes completely against matters of conservation
and preservation.

Mr and Mrs Dalsan 21 / 12 / 2023

Page 61

We strongly object to the proposal, of even four events being held. The expected rise in noise, traffic, 
footfall, pressure on parking, and privacy will be intolerable for local residents, especially during the 
summer months, when residents should be able to enjoy the comfort and peace of their own gardens.
The constant playing of loud and intrusive music for such long hours would, in our opinion place a 
great deal of stress upon all residents, even those further away, and impact severely the mental health
of those who have not agreed to such a proposal.



 



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 62

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


Tue 19/12/2023 16:57 

 

Dear Sirs  

I am writing in regard to the forthcoming licensing decision as per the subject line - the events 

application for Ludlow Castle by Future Sounds Ltd. 

 

Firstly my required details are: 

 

Name:  Tom Evans 

Address:  7 Mill Street, Ludlow 

Postcode:  SY8 1AZ 

Telephone:  0779 139 0062 

Email:  evans@pdq.net 

 

I am a resident and home owner in Ludlow and live very close to the Castle. My wife and I will be 

directly affected by any significant events in the Castle.  I do appreciated that events do need to be 

run in the town for both its economy and greater benefits to residents/visitors. 

 

My first concern comes under Prevention of Crime & Disorder: 

During the four events held the `Castle during the summer of 2023 there were a least two significant 

crimes that occurred that I am aware of.  The first is that there was a parked vehicle stolen off Mill 

Street during these events - it was parked at the upper end of the street near or outside number 

55.  Secondly there was a hit and run accident on a local residents parked car on Dinham on the hill 

approach to the bridge that resulted in the vehicle being written off.  These events did not have a 

good crime record in 2023 and increasing the number of events and attendees allowed does not 

bode well for 2024.   

 

I have several further concerns under The Prevention of Public Nuisance; 

The four events run in the summer of 2023 diid produce a significant amount of “noise” which 

impacted on life within our Mill Street House.  I note your inclusion of a “Maximum Noise Level” 

limit of 70 dB and 75 dB for headline acts.   

 

Firstly it is well recognised that prolonged exposure to sounds over 70 dB can produce permanent 

ear damage.  Why is 75 dB being proposed all. 

 

 

Page 63

mailto:evans@pdq.net


Secondly does the licensing board realize that sound doubles for every increase of 3 dB.  Thus 75 dB 

is effectively a quadrupling of of the base 70db level.  Again why is a sound level of 75 dB, which 

is known to be dangerous, being proposed or allowed. 

 

 

Who exactly will police these sound level restrictions.  Do they have recognised training in 

monitoring sound at such events?  Do there have the necessary calibrated equipment?  Are they 

independent of the event organisers?  Are there any conflicts of interest?  And finally will they 

produce a publicly available report after each event detailing noise levels measured? 

 

In terms of other noise do the licensees realise the post event noise which occurred in 

2023?  Attendees leaving the concert over a not insignificant period and the event crews packing up 

and leaving town do have a significant impact as well.  

 

The numbers of allowable event attendees being proposed are be doubled to 5000 to 9999.  This will 

result in a concomitant increase in vehicle traffic and parking in the town.  Ludlow is a small town 

with a restricted medieval core unsuited to accomodating such a significant influx of vehicles and 

people.  Exactly how is this proposed to be handled?  Parking for instance is at a premium in Ludlow 

at the best times - how would a potential influx of a possible 5000 vehicles be handled. 

 

 

Finally at the conclusion of the four events in 2023 the streets near the castle including Mill 

Street were left in a disgraceful state with refuse and debris scattered everywhere.  The concert 

goers are long gone by morning but the town centre residents are left with their rubbish in the 

morning - much of which had to be swept up by them off their front steps and pavements.  This can’t 

be allowed to continue in 2024.. 

 

In summary I would suggest allowing only the 4 events to be run in the town in 2024 as in 2023 with 

the same number of allowable attendees (5000).  Until we can see that these events do not raise 

crime levels, abide by published and verifiable noise levels, have some form of traffic/parking 

management, and do not increase public litter, there should be no increase in events or attendees 

allowed. 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

Tom Evans 

 

 

Wed 20/12/2023 11:12 

Page 64



Dear Sirs  

 

Further to your reply to my representation I agree to the requirements as below 

 

I fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 

applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court 
proceedings. 

Please confirm my representation has been accepted. 

Sincerely 

Tom Evans 

 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 67

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

Robert and Jennifer Gill 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

Ludlow is a small town.  

For 5000-9,999 people to potentially visit each of these 15 (now 8) concert events over the time pe-
riod suggested May 1st – September 1st will only invite trouble, disorder, and would generate a grave 
public nuisance.  

Four such events were held on 20th-23rd July 2023. This 4-day event stimulated numerous complaints 
between residents about levels of noise and rowdy behaviour. There were a number of anecdotal re-
ports of antisocial behaviour around the town in the evenings. For example, one young lady was 
‘spiked’ in the hand and remains unwell and another concert participant was arrested and led away in 
handcuffs by police. Both incidents can be verified. 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

The 4 day event in 2023 caused road closures which greatly impacted on lesser able-bodied people 
trying to manoeuvre their vehicles, caused congested parking on town centre roads and also resulted 
in difficulties for residents in accessing their homes by vehicle. Essential deliveries were curtailed eg. 
Urgent medical supplies could not be delivered to a Dinham neighbour’s house.  

All this inconvenience impacts greatly on peoples’ daily lives.  

  

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
Powis Estates, Ludlow Castle, Ludlow, Shropshire 

Licensing Application for Ludlow Castle concerts: 23/03530/LPREM 

Page 68



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

What is proposed is a series of musical concerts in a residential area – the venue is not isolated in a 
field like Glastonbury. There are residents’ houses all around the Castle – the noise and disturbance 
resulting from the implementation of this application would adversely affect the health and wellbeing of 
these residents, some of which are elderly and infirm. The consistent noise level would be unbeara-
ble. 

This is another attempt to turn Ludlow into a money generating site at the expense of the wellbeing of 
its central population. Ludlow is an attractive historic town with over 420 listed buildings. Most of these 
are privately owned and kept in a good state of repair by their owners. The high level of music sound 
emanating from these concerts will have a negative impact on the buildings and their foundations. In 
effect, it is the residents who pay to maintain the attractive state of Ludlow and who are now being ex-
ploited by this proposal.  

We object to these events on the grounds that they would constitute an unbearable public nuisance 
for residents, particularly those living in the conservation area of central Ludlow around the Castle. 

 

There is also the issue of noise pollution which impacts on peoples’ lives in a very negative way.  

 

There was also a free-standing diesel generator used for the 4 day event in 2023, running all day and 
all through the night, which caused a great nuisance to all residents living in the vicinity. Residents 
had 4 nights of very poor sleep.  

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

We are not aware of the age groups allowed into the Castle unattended.  

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 

Powis Estates own large tracts of open land; live music concerts should be based on their 
own land outside of residential areas where concert activity would not impact on local resi-
dents’ lives.  

 

There is an issue with noise pollution, an environmental factor that is often talked about but 
little was taken into account at the 4 day event in 2023. Noise pollution was from both the level 
of concert music sound and the generator running throughout the day and night.  

 

As Ludlow residents, we are disappointed and dismayed with the proposal to hold 15 (now 8) 
concerts in Ludlow Castle grounds. We strongly object to this Licensing Application for live 
music events with alcohol 12 noon – 11pm between May 1st and September 1st. 

Ludlow is a thriving town maintained by local business and residents, and already enjoys an 
ample and sufficient range of fairs, festivals and events. Ludlow is not a theme park. The dis-
tress to residents in the area affected cannot be justified by the financial gain of Powis Es-
tates and the Leeds-based company FutureSounds Events Ltd who are only interested in the 
bottom line, which is profit. Both organisations promised to give residents feedback following 
this year’s concerts, which they dismally failed to do. When writing to them to give our feed-
back, their reply was defensive and our concerns were batted away as if they were not im-
portant.  

We believe that Powis Estates are losing faith and respect from the residents living in Dinham 
and its environs and that Ludlow Castle will no longer be regarded as an asset to the Ludlow 
Community.  Page 69



 

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed: 
Robert Gill and Jennifer Gill                                                                                      
Date:14th December 2023   
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 

            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

  

Page 70

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



 
20th December 2023 

 
Shropshire Council 
Licensing Team 
Business & Consumer Protec�on Service 
Shirehall  
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury SY2 6ND 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Applica�on ref:  23/03530/LPREM 
 
I am wri�ng to object to the gran�ng of the above licensing applica�on.  Although there is no reference 
in the applica�on to the type of events proposed the fact that the applicant held a pop concert in 
Ludlow Castle earlier this year leads me to assume that something similar is planned in this applica�on. 
My reasons for concern, as set out below, are wri�en with that in mind. 
 
 
Preven�on of Crime & Disorder 
 

¨ Press coverage of pop concerts usually suggests that they are a regular source of drug and 
alcohol related abuse and the associated misbehaviour; 

¨ Crime was certainly a problem earlier this year with vandalism of property around the town; 
¨ During the 2023 event for the first �me in more than 20 years of living in Ludlow I witnessed 

a shopli�ing offence at a town supermarket; 
¨ Ludlow is a town of important historic significance. There is the poten�al through bad 

behaviour for considerable damage to be inflicted on buildings of great na�onal importance; 
 
 
Public safety 
 

¨ Ludlow is a small market town with a popula�on of about 12,000. Any event a�rac�ng the 
numbers suggested will increase the numbers by as much as 80%; 

¨ Ludlow town centre was laid down hundreds of years ago. It is not designed for a large number 
of type of vehicles that are likely to be required to deliver and collect the suppor�ng material;  

¨ How will it be possible for the townsfolk and tourists (of whom the town has a very large 
number each year) to go about their normal business in safety? 

¨ What arrangements will be in place to ensure order is kept in public places? There is already 
considerable pressure on police resources; 

¨ I understand that the 2023 event took place over four days. However, a further five days were 
required for set up and clear up. On that basis the poten�al 15 event days in this applica�on 
could require as many as a further 20 days to deliver and remove all the required 

Page 75



paraphernalia; a total of five calendar weeks. This will cause considerable disrup�on to the 
day-to-day life of the town;  

¨ Ludlow as a small market town of historic significance is not designed to cope with the 
numbers in this applica�on. Much of the town centre is narrow streets and one-way. It is not 
designed to cope with the large vehicles that will be needed to deliver (and remove) the ar�sts 
equipment and all the other paraphernalia that will be required to stage these events; 

¨ The applica�on will probably require closure or restric�on of town centre parking. This will 
place considerable strain on the day-today ac�vi�es of the residents and local villagers who 
rely on the town for their day-to-day ac�vi�es. There is clearly insufficient parking around the 
town for the numbers envisaged. It could also be detrimental to general toruism; 

¨ Although public transport is generally sufficient for the local popula�on it is unlikely to be able 
to cope with the numbers envisaged in this applica�on thus pu�ng public safety at risk; 
 
 

 
Preven�on of Public Nuisance 
 

¨ Concerts of the type proposed o�en results in a large amount of debris being le� behind. This 
will have a significant environmental impact; 

¨ The nature of these events generally results in high sound volumes which has the poten�al to 
cause a public nuisance; 

¨ What arrangements will be put in place to ensure that the promotors comply with the sound 
levels men�oned in the applica�on? 

¨ In 2009 Jeremy Paxman is recorded as saying “Has there ever been a visitor to Ludlow who 
hasn’t wished they lived there? " The poten�al public nuisance that this applica�on might 
cause if successful has the danger to seriously impair that environment; 

¨ Although a ruin Ludlow Castle is an important historic monument. There exists the possibility 
of damage not only to the buildings themselves but to other important historic and listed 
buildings around the town centre. 

. 
 
Protec�on of Children from Harm 
 

¨ Alcohol and drug related crime may well cause danger to minors a�ending the events; 
¨ Such abuse may also have a detrimental effect on local children: 
¨ One branch of Ludlow Sixth Form College is located just outside the castle entrance. There is 

the possibility that the students may be vulnerable to bad behaviour by the a�endees. 
 
 
Suggested Addi�onal Condi�ons 
 

¨ This applica�on appears to have no �me limit a�ached to it so that once grated it will remain 
available in perpetuity. Were it to be granted then it should be for one year only so that there 
is the opportunity to review the events of 2024. 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Michael Hunt 

Page 76



On 20/12/2023 16:45, Licensing wrote: 

Hi Michael, 

For us to accept your representations, you need to confirm that you have read our guidance and are 
aware of our process (that includes your full details will be provided to the applicant and the sub- 
committee) and that you agree to the statement below: 

I fully understand that this representation will be made available to the

applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court 
proceedings.

Kind regards 

Ross O’Neil
Public Protection Officer – Specialist

On 20/12/2023 16:51, Michael Hunt wrote: 

Dear Mr O'Neil,

I can confirm that I have read the council's guidance and that I fully understand that 

this representation will be made available to the applicant and included in the Sub 
Committee’s Hearing papers which are publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent 
appeal court proceedings. 

I hope that the above will suffice.

Kind regards,

Michael Hunt

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



 
  

  

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES  
  

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 

activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 

applications to make variations to an existing licence.  

  

• Representations may be made by:  

  

  

• Responsible authorities  

  

• Other persons  

  
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 

Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 

SY2 6ND.   

  

  

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted.   

• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the representation 

in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them an opportunity to 

consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible ways to mitigate the 

objector’s concerns with them directly.  

  

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. This 

will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / violence to the 

persons making representation. Persons making representations who consider this to be a 

risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be contacted to discuss further.  

  

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address of 

persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available.  

  

  

  

  

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in consultation’ 
Page 79



page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further details on all 

applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what to expect in a 

Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee.  

  

  
  

        Licensing Act 2003  

          REPRESENTATION FORM  

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically  

refused  

        

Other Persons  
  

*Name/ Name of 
business/organisation you 
represent  

 Mrs Andrea Keyser 

*Postal address    
 

 
 

Telephone number    

Email address  

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one  

  

  

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made  
 Ludlow Castle 23/03530/LPREM 

  

  
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 

evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 

necessary.  

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER  

  

Page 80

http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


PUBLIC SAFETY   

  

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE  

1. Increased anti-social behaviour within the town centre before and after the events. 
2. High levels of noise pollution to local residents, impacting on health and well-being. 
3. Significant disruption owing to many large vehicles accessing the castle to set up the event. 
4. Significant disruption to local residents owing to the closure of roads, which has a greater impact on the 

vulnerable. 
 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM  

  

  

  

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other suggestions 
you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary.  

 1. Limit to the current permission for up at 4 days (6 at an absolute maximum). 

2. Limit the numbers of attendees to 5000. 

3. Limit the closing time to 10pm. 

4. Ensure that the event organisers provide park and ride sufficient to transport 4500 people to and from 

events. 

5. Limit the days that the events take place to prevent running on consecutive weekends with other  

large events. For example, the Spring Food Festival, Fringe Festival, May Fair and The Food Festival to give 

the local residents some respite between significant interference with the peaceful occupation of their 

homes 

  

  

01•95                                   Generally, if there is to be a hearing to 
determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub Committee will only be able to consider 
matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence can be introduced at the hearing. It is 
therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this initial representation. 
Please attach additional sheet if necessary.  
  

Page 81



01•95                                   If you make a representation, you will be 
expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing and any subsequent appeal process. All 
representations in their entirety, including your name, address and contact details will be 
disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their agent.   

  

01•95                                   If limited or withheld personal details are 
redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is given to an applicant, the licensing authority is 
required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of 
the relevant representations that have been made.  

  

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the applicant 

and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are  

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings.  
  

 

  

Signed:         Andrea Keyser (Signed electronically)                     Date:      13/12/23 

  

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions  

  
            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to:  

  

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Protection 
Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,   

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND   
  

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.   

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026  

Page 82



 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 83

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

Page 84

Veronica Leach

Ludlow Castle Castle Square Ludlow

Ludlow does not have a 24 hour Police presence, and is unable on past experience to manage/ Police the town on a normal day. Ludlow has an existing high rate of drug use, and Social Deprivation, in the main unmanaged/ unattended by Police. The Annual May fair of 4 days results in petty crime and disorder, as do the Concerts @ Ludlow Castle, and many other events there annually - the Beer Festival being but one that the residents have to suffer, such as loutish and abusive behaviour . 

Ludlow is a small town, 

with narrow street access for cars and large vans and coaches that daily cause a danger to pedestrians. The Ludlow Castle events cause a danger to children, adults and animals who live here. We have a growing number of Tourist, Market traders vans, and dangerously large coaches. In addition ever growing emission's from such. The increase of alcohol sales add to local crime rate, and danger from debris left on the streets form such events.



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 
 

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 Page 85

Noise pollution suffered by household's in the area around the Castle

Litter, many undesirable/ dangerous objects left on Ludlow's Streets and criminality arising from so many people being attending events. Petty Crime and anxiety caused to in the main an aged population who live in Central Ludlow who feel very unsafe during such events. Extensive road closure, disruption to household access, and parking in particular for the disabled. Inebriated people, threatening behaviour ,and theft, none of which is effectively Policed. 

The danger of excessive cars in a small town. Risk of abuse and exploitation
Unsupervised young people, exploitation and drug dealing.

No conditions that could be imposed would remedy all of the above, in a small town that is already trying to cope with "Events" @ Ludlow Castle - and the impact already a problem of cars, road closure, Public Safety - as above and so much more. The "Proposal" to extend Castle Events introducing several thousand more people coming to the Town for the reasons above stated, will destroy an already overloaded Town which does not have the infrastructure to cope, given lack of recourses, as above. Ludlow does not have Public Toilets that function, and more - thus no remedy other than Council Funding of already exiting lack of Services.

18th December 2023.



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 86

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 87

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

Page 88

Ludlow Civic Society
This is the voice of over 300 members who live in around Ludlow town centre

Future Sound Events Ltd, Ludlow Castle, Castle Square Ludlow

One such event was held last year 20th - 23rd July 2023. There were numerous reports of antisocial behaviour around the town in the evenings.. We have heard reports of the following:
Young lady had hand spiked with a date drug
One young man led away in handcuffs
One car stolen from Mill Street during concert
One car irrevocably damaged by a large vehicle that collided with it during setting up (no specific vehicle identified - didn't stop or leave details) Evidence available about destroyed car.

Ludlow is a small town, for 5000 - 9,999 people to potentially visit 15 or 8 of these events over the time period suggested (Mat 1 - Sept 1st) is a recipe for inviting trouble and disorder. The streets are narrow and a crowd of 6000 or more will be difficult to manage.
The lorries for the equipment needed are huge and had problems getting to the centre last time. There is a risk of expensive damage to Ludlow's buildings and to pedestrians



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 
 

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 Page 89

The concerts held last year (July 2023) resulted in numerous complaints from residents about the level of noise and congestion around the town To inflict up to 15 of these events or even the revised figure of 8 on residents is intolerable. The venue is a town centre not an isolated field like Glastonbury. There are residents' houses all around the Castle - the noise and disturbance resulting would adversely effect the health and wellbeing of these residents. The 4 days of  these events last year was a severe burden.  Each event involves great disruption in terms of articulated lorries carrying equipment and parking in the centre of the town days before and after the event. The noise pollution was not limited to the period of the concert but there were high volume sound checks each morning. The demographic profile of the town centre is skewed towards elderly residents who need easy access to their houses and also are stressed by loud noise going on until 10.30 pm and crowds leaving afterwards.. Outside of the castle the sound is not music but loud cacophonous noise. 

We object to any increase in these events above 4 events already planned.
The concerts should end at 10.30 p.m and there should be a specific quantified restriction on sound level . This is a residential area not a Disneyworld theme park.

Juliet Diamond (Secretary); John cartwright (Chair)

14/12/2023



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 90

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 95



 

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 99

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

Page 100

Odette Parry
Odette Parry

Odette Parry_1
23/03757/LPREM.    Ludlow Castle Gorounds

Odette Parry_2
A major concern raised by the proposal relateds to Public Health. Thee proposed events will lead to unacceptable levels of pollution including noise pollution (particularly for residents) in respect of the music and the generators which are in operation throughout the night (these are situated in the residential area and during the event of last summer were in operation for most of night on each night of the event). There will be unacceptable levels caused by congestion and resulting fumes from fuel  emissions. There will  also  be unacceptable pollution levels from tyre particulates relating to the increase in traffic during duration of events. This Air pollution will contribute to an air quality below an acceptable level for public health.



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 
 

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 Page 101

Odette Parry_3
See Section on Pubic Safety above.  Noise and Air pollution will particulary affect children

Odette Parry_4
18 December 2023



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 102

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



Gina Wilding  
Town Clerk 

The Guildhall 
Mill Street 

Ludlow 
Shropshire SY8 1AZ 

 

 
21st December 2023 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
RE: 23/03530/LPREM AT LUDLOW CASTLE, CASTLE SQUARE, LUDLOW 
 
In my capacity as the town clerk, I am responding on behalf of Ludlow Town Council 
and stating the council’s objections to the licensing application 23/03530/LPREM at 
Ludlow Castle, Castle Square, Ludlow on the following grounds: 
 
The town council understands that the number of events has been reduced from 
max. 15 to max. 8, however, the council believes that even with this reduction, the 
detrimental impact to normal activities in the town centre will be unacceptable.   
 
The town council believes that the four concerts at the castle that took place for the 
first time in 2023 are an acceptable addition to the major events at the castle, but any 
further events would be to the detriment of activities already taking place in the town 
centre.    
 
For the reasons stated below, the application would increase public nuisance and 
hazards to public safety. 
 
The licence limited to 1 May to 30 September annually – this is Ludlow’s core tourism 
season.  The proposed license would curtail the enjoyment of normal everyday 
activities in Ludlow such as sitting on public benches and enjoying refreshments, 
browsing street traders, and enjoying community activities such as charity stall, 
public services outreach, and community activities to take place for both residents 
and visitors.   
 
The centre of Ludlow is relatively small and the regular outdoor activities throughout 
the summer are important to the wellbeing of residents and visitors.  In the 
summertime, the Events Square this is a popular area for visitors and residents to sit 
on benches engage with the gentle hustle and bustle of street trading, and 
community activities such as charity stall, police outreach, and community activities 
such as Morris dancing, and vintage car club visits.    
 
However, extra events at the castle will reduce the vibrancy of the town centre and 
prevent these activities taking place because the limited space will be needed for the 

Page 107



 

 

set up and take down of the events in the castle.  The normal rhythm of the town 
would be disrupted to an unacceptable extent. The town already has other events 
that have been taking place for decades such as the Mayfair - the extra events at the 
castle will make the town centre the stage lot for the castle’s events.  This is not 
acceptable.   
 
Ludlow castle only has one access point for moving all the goods and equipment in 
and out and the events square must be cleared of benches, no street trading or 
community events can take place because the area is needed for the delivery of 
equipment and goods – and it is a H&S hazard to allow people and vehicles to mix in 
this area during set up and take down.    
 
For example, the four days of concerts in July meant that the square was unusable 
for any other activities for 16 days.  For the three days of the Spring Festival in May, 
the square was unusable for 10 days.    For the three days of the Food Festival in 
September, the square was unusable for 9 days.     
 
The licence is also to increase the crowd capacity of the castle – Future Sounds and 
the castle need to show that the extra people can be managed safely so that they do 
not become a source of anti-social behaviour for the town.   There are very few 
walking routes so it will not be possible to split up the crowds and manage the flow of 
people into or out of the venue – even with signage - visitors find the twisting narrow 
paths and streets of Ludlow very confusing.  The town council does not believe that 
the organisers would be able to prevent extra crime and disorder that would be 
generated by large numbers of people in a very small-town centre.    
 
Logistically a concert has a very different people movement profile to an all-day 
festival.  The festival will have ebbs and flows of people attending with some peaking 
at opening and closing times.  However, the crowd dynamics of a concert involve 
thousands of people arriving and leaving within a very short timeframe.   The same is 
true of the extra traffic.  Ludlow small street would be easily overwhelmed by the 
rapid influx and egress of audience vehicles.   
 

I fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court 
proceedings. 

 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Gina Wilding                                                                                       

 
Gina Wilding  
Town Clerk  
 
Date:          21/12/2023 
 
 
 

Page 108



 

 

Ludlow Town Council received eight verbal representations from members of the 
public at their full council meeting on 11th December 2023.  The main points made by 
each speaker are summarised below:   
 
A resident of Dinham raised the following concern: 
The licensing application for Ludlow castle is inappropriate. Whilst the concerts last 
year were great.  The noise level was intrusive and affected their enjoyment of being 
in their own home, so they would not want the number of events to be increased.   

 
A resident of Dinham raised the following concern: 
The licensing application for Ludlow castle is inappropriate and would only serve the 
profits of the castle and the event company.  It would not serve the town well.  
Residents of Dinham were advised that there would a chance for them to provide 
feedback after last year’s four concerts, but this has not happened – and should 
happen.  Overall, the resident felt that three concerns, not four would be appropriate 
and there were issues with the Friday concert, which was too loud in their opinion.   
The resident reported the incident of an arrest, and that ASB linked to concerts had a 
detrimental impact on health and wellbeing of residents.  The resident was also 
concerned that road closure and limited access for residents was a problem.    

 
A resident of Dinham raised the following concern: 
He is concerned that the number of events proposed in the licensing application is 
inappropriate.  He had attended a meeting with the organisers before the concerts 
and the promised feedback meeting after events had not taken place – this was 
disappointing and should happen.    

 
A resident of Dinham raised the following concern: 
The licensing application for Ludlow castle is inappropriate.  Overall, the concerts last 
year could be made acceptable to residents, but there had not been a feedback 
meeting, and this was a problem.  The licensing application for 15 events is overkill, 
and it must be recognised that the disruption to the town extends beyond the actual 
events.  There is a period of nine days for set up and take down for the event.  In this 
period the normal rhythm of the town is disrupted, and this is to the detriment of the 
residents, and other users and visitors of the town.    
 
A resident of Dinham raised the following concern: 
The licensing application for Ludlow castle is inappropriate.  In addition to the 
comments made by others, they were concerned about the excess pollution from 
vehicles including the HGVs, which included exhaust emissions and particles from 
their tyres.   
 
A resident of Dinham, who is also the Chairman of Ludlow Civic Society raised 
the following concern: 
The licensing application for Ludlow castle is inappropriate.  He stated that Ludlow 
Civic Society had a membership of 300 and were opposed to the licensing 
application.  The detrimental impacts would be due to road closures, public nuisance, 
and intolerable noise.  He had heard that the  number had been reduced from 15 to 
8,but contended that this new figure had been proposed by an authority at a distance 
from Ludlow and he could not see how it had any relationship to what would be good 
for the town – it appeared to be an exercise in reaching a more acceptable sounding 
number – but not an exercise in doing what was right for the town.   
 

Page 109



 

 

He said that the four new concerts last year were acceptable, but there were 
problems that needed to be addressed including sound levels, and damage to his 
car, which he accepts may not be related, but felt that the extra vehicles and reduced 
space contributed. He thought that more events would be to the detriment of other 
users of the town, and only benefit the profits of the castle and the organisers.  

 
A resident of Dinham raised the following concern: 
The licensing application for Ludlow castle is inappropriate.  The economic benefit of 
a few was not appropriate to the level of disruption and activity that would overtake 
the town.  Eight extra events are too much.  There would be one event every three 
weeks and there would also be to the set up and take down period, which also has a 
detrimental impact to the normal life of the town.  Ludlow would become a less 
attractive place – and this is unacceptable.  There should be no more than the extra 
four concerts took place last year.   
 

Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



 

 

REPRESENTATIONS PROCEDURE NOTES 

 

• A representation can be made against an application for a premises to carry on a licensable 
activity within the 28 day consultation period. Representations can also be made against 
applications to make variations to an existing licence. 
 

• Representations may be made by: 
 

 
• Responsible authorities 

 

• Other persons 

 
• To make a representation you much complete and send this form to 

licensing@shropshire.gov.uk. Representations may also be submitted by post to: Licensing 
Team, Business & Consumer Protection Service, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
SY2 6ND.  

 
 

PLEASE NOTE: The representation form must be received by the Licensing Team before 
the end of the consultation period stated on the site notice, newspaper notice and the 
Council’s website, or it will not be accepted. Posted representations not received within a 
consultation period due to the postal system will be treated as late and not accepted. 

 
• Where a representation is accepted as relevant, the Council will share the 

representation in its entirety with the applicant and their agent. This is to allow them 

an opportunity to consider the issues raised in the representation and discuss possible 

ways to mitigate the objector’s concerns with them directly. 

 

• Only in exceptional circumstances will personal details be redacted from representations. 

This will be when the  Council considers that there is a genuine risk of intimidation / 

violence to the persons making representation. Persons making representations who 

consider this to be a risk should make it clear on their representation and they will be 

contacted to discuss further. 

 

• At the end of the consultation period, if any representations remain, the name and address 

of persons making representations will be published on the report to the LicensingSub 

Committee, which will be publicly available. 
 

 

 

 

For further information and guidance please visit the ‘current licence applications in 

consultation’ page on our website www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing where you can find further 

details on all applications and download our guidance on Making Representations and what 

to expect in a Licensing Act Sub- Sub Committee. 

 

Page 113

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk
http://www.shropshire.gov.uk/licensing


 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of busi-
ness/organisation you 
represent 

          

              Sally Green 

*Postal address   

  

 
Telephone number  

 
Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 

 

 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 
necessary. 

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

I attended a concert at Ludlow castle in July 2023. I did not witness any crime or disorder at this event 
and there was suitable security in place to dissuade any such activity. 

PUBLIC SAFETY  

 

This event was extremely well organized for the general public and attendees with disabilities. 

The admission area to show tickets flowed quickly to avoid crowding and herding, in turn avoiding 
long waits and therefore frustration.  

It was very wet at the event we attended and suitable ground cover was laid to avoid slippage. 

Event personnel everywhere for guidance and help. 

 

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is being made 
 

 Ludlow Castle Concerts, Ludlow, Shropshire 

Page 114



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

I did not feel the noise levels of the concert were high. The crowds dispersed very quickly after it 
ended without nuisance. Car parking well advertised and available. The atmosphere was happy, 
friendly, I witnessed no bad behaviour. 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

The event was well attended and busy but not so much to allow pushing or swelling of a crowd to 
harm little one’s. All areas clearly lit and security or concert personnel available everywhere for help 
and direction. 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other sugges-
tions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets where 
necessary. 
 

Overall the events at the castle were well attended and enjoyed by everyone I have talked to. All have commented on how well 
organized they were and are looking fwd to their return in 2024. I did not witness untoward behaviour or high levels of noise ie 
shouting, cursing, drunkenness. It would be a shame to not go ahead with these events in the future as they bring so much 
enjoyment to so may people in the local and surrounding communities, not to mention the extra tourism and spending it brings 
into the town for local businesses.  

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, ad-
dress and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 Page 115



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer Pro-
tection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 

Page 116

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



 
 

        Licensing Act 2003 

          REPRESENTATION FORM 

The boxes marked * are mandatory. Representations missing this information  will be automatically 

refused 

       

Other Persons 
 

*Name/ Name of 
business/organisation 
you represent 

Andrew Wright 

*Postal address  

Telephone number  

Email address 

This is the most reliable way 
for us to communicate with 
you, please provide an email 
address if you have one 

 

 
 
 
*Your representation must relate to one or more of the following four licensing objectives. Please detail the 
evidence supporting your representation or the reason for your representation. Please use separate sheets if 

necessary. 
THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

There has been no problem with past events which were well run.  

PUBLIC SAFETY  

There have always been plenty of stewards at previous events. The innovation of a staircase over the 
castle walls was a clever way of easing congestion both at entry and exit. All exits were well lit and the 
crowd well marshalled  

*Name & address of premises for which the representation is beingl made 

Ludlow Castle 
 

Page 121



THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

There have been plenty of stewards to a avoid public nuisance 

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 

 
 

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy your representation or other 
suggestions you would like the Licensing Sub Committee to take into account. Please use separate sheets 
where necessary. 
None.  

 
 

• Generally, if there is to be a hearing to determine the premises licence application, the Licensing Sub 
Committee will only be able to consider matters that have been previously disclosed. No new evidence 
can be introduced at the hearing. It is therefore imperative that you detail all matters that you wish to be 
considered on this initial representation. Please attach additional sheet if necessary. 
 

• If you make a representation, you will be expected to attend the Licensing Sub Committee hearing 
and any subsequent appeal process. All representations in their entirety, including your name, 
address and contact details will be disclosed to the applicant for the premises licence and their 
agent.  

 

• If limited or withheld personal details are redacted from representations, where notice of a hearing is 

given to an applicant, the licensing authority is required under the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) 

Regulations 2005 to provide the applicant with copies of the relevant representations that have been 

made. 

 

I/We fully understand that this representation will be made available to the 
applicant and included in the Sub Committee’s Hearing papers which are 

publicly accessible documents, and any subsequent appeal court proceedings. 
 

 
Signed:                                                                                          Date:      
 

If this form is sent as an email attachment, its transmission will confirm that you have agreed the 
above conditions 

 

  

Page 122



            Please return this form along with any additional sheets to: 
 

           licensing@shropshire.gov.uk or by post to: Licensing Team, Business & Consumer 
Protection Service, Shropshire Council, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate,  

             Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND  
 

This form must be returned within the statutory consultation period, which is displayed on the 
premises site notice, the newspaper advert, and on the Council’s website.  

For confirmation on this date please contact the Licensing Team on 0345 678 9026 
 

 
 

Page 123

mailto:licensing@shropshire.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence- Ludlow Castle (Events), Castle Square, Ludlow, SY8 1AY
	App A - Ludlow Castle location map
	App B - Ludlow Castle location photographs
	App C - Ludlow events application
	App D - Ludlow events plan
	App E - Ludlow Castle representations against
	F 1 - Boddington Cllr_Redacted
	F 2 - broadley_Redacted
	F 3 - burke_Redacted
	F 4 - Carlile & Oldham reps_Redacted
	F 5 - cartwright_Redacted
	F 6 - dalsan_Redacted
	F 7 - Evans_Redacted
	F 8 - gill_Redacted
	F 9 - Hedges_Redacted
	F 10 - Hunt_Redacted
	F 11 - keyser_Redacted
	F 12 - leach_Redacted
	F 13 - lulow civic society_Redacted
	F 14 - mahalski_Redacted
	F 15 - May_Redacted
	F 16 - meadows_Redacted
	F 17 - parry_Redacted
	F 18 - thornley_Redacted
	F 19 - town council_Redacted
	G 1 - support - bosworth_Redacted
	G 2 - support - green_Redacted
	G 3 - support - trustees of the powis castle estate_Redacted
	G 4 - support - wright_Redacted




